

Siecinski, Amanda

From: Alissa Wilson <alissa@alissawilsonlaw.com>
Sent: Sunday, June 14, 2026 9:54 AM
To: Court Of Appeals Filings; Mark Farthing; Stephanie Jones; ccollins@scag.gov; Adam Touma
Subject: The State v. Leon L. Harris Jr., 2025-001933
Attachments: 2nd Extension Request - Reply Brief.pdf

*** **EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. ***

Good morning -

Please see the attached request for a continuance in The State v. Leon Harris.

Thank you,
Alissa Wilson

--



Alissa L. Wilson, Esq.

Criminal Defense Attorney

ALW Law, LLC

1720 Main St UNIT 302, Columbia, SC 29201

(585) 217-3566 | alissa@alissawilsonlaw.com

<https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/r01/www.alissawilsonlaw.com.YzJ1OnNjanVkaWNpYWw6YzpvOjU5MDgwNDQwYjZlNDBjYjgwNzU4OGIzYWQ0NmMwMjlhOjc6NmQyYjoxY2YzOTU0ZGJhOTQyZjM1MGM3OTU3NjFIOGI2YTM5NWEzYTZmNmZkZDg2OTM1ZjRmOGJkY2EyY2Y2ZmE4YjBhOnQ6VDpO>

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential, or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure.

If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy, or disseminate this message or its contents. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately either by phone at (585) 217-3566 or reply to this e-mail and delete all copies of this message.